



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

MAR 02 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : **MARK A. VILLAR**
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 10 February 2017 of **DPWH CAR Director NERIE D. BUENO**, requesting for the **modification** of the hereunder stated project:

Location	Project Description		Physical Target / Cost	
	<i>as per GAA</i>	<i>as modified</i>	<i>per GAA/Original</i>	<i>as modified</i>
Tuba, Benguet	UACS: 165003014300215			
	MFO 1 : NATIONAL ROAD NETWORK SERVICES: Asset Preservation of National Roads-Rehabilitation /Reconstruction/ Upgrading of Damaged Paved National Roads including drainage based on Pavement Management System/ Highway Development and Management - 4 (HDM-4), Tertiary Roads, Asin(KM 8)-Nang	MFO 1 : NATIONAL ROAD NETWORK SERVICES: Asset Preservation of National Roads-Rehabilitation /Reconstruction/ Upgrading of Damaged Paved National Roads including drainage based on Pavement Management System/ Highway Development and Management - 4 (HDM-4), Tertiary Roads, Asin(KM 8)-Nang	4.978 lane/km	4.808 lane/km
	alisan-Sn Pascual, Tuba,Benguet-LU - K0275+2716 - K0275+ 5311 (Reconstruction from Concrete to Concrete)	Tuba,Benguet-LU - K0275+2716 - K0275+5226 (Concrete Reconstruction with 280 mm slab with Drainage and Road Safety features)	Unit Cost: P21,244,578.31 Lane/Km	Unit Cost: P21,796,589.02 Lane/Km
			Allocation: PhP 105.798M	Estimated Cost: PhP 105.798M
Justification : There is an increase in unit cost by 2.60%/P552,010.71 resulting to the decrease in physical target by 3.41%/0.17 Lane-Kms. due to the following: 1. Increase in the unit cost of aggregates since the hauling distance from Baguio City to the project site is 28.50 Kms; 2. In order to address the stability of slopes of widened and previously widened sections of the road line, 31.66% of the project allocation will be used to construct slope protection structures.				

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval hereof is recommended.

ROMEQ.S. MOMO

Undersecretary for Luzon Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED

RAUL G. S. S. S.

Undersecretary

Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary



WIN7E00992

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO I.